[Fwd: INW Editor's Decision - INW08102102_Revision]

Subject: [Fwd: INW Editor's Decision - INW08102102_ Revision]
From: "Hassan Gobjuka" <hgobjuka@cs.kent.edu>

Date: Mon, 20 Apr 2009 22:41:35 -0400 (EDT)

To: dragan@cs.kent.edu, yuri@cs.kent.edu ‘

Hi Yuri and Feodor,

I'm forwarding the editor's decision along with reformatted paper.
According to the site, Authors' Bios may be included.

Please let me know if any modification is needed.

According to the Journal's website
(http://www.acadenypublisher.com/jnw/forauthors.html), "The author's
company or institution will be requested to pay EUR 240 for an accepted
manuscript that is within 8 Journal's printed pages, and a page charge of
EUR 50 per page exceeding 8 printed pages. The page charges are mandatory.
The maximum mandatory page charges are EUR 500 (14+ pages). In addition,
translation paper undergoes professional language checking will be charged
EUR 10 per 1000 words (~1 page)."

Thank vyou,
Hassan

———————————————————————————— Original Message ——————=———=—==—————-———o———
Subject: JNW Editor's Decision - JNW08102102 Revision

From: "JNW - Academy Publisher" <jnw@academypublisher.com>
Date: Wed, April 15, 2009 7:16 am
To: "\"Hassan Gobjuka\"" <hgobjukalcs.kent.edu>

Dear Hassan Gobjuka,

We are pleased to inform you that your paper numbered JNW08102102 Revision
has been formally accepted as a regular paper. Your paper has been
tentatively scheduled to issue 3 of 2009. Please check out below the list
of publication procedures to be completed. Should you have any questions,
please let us know. Thank you for your contribution to the Journal and we
are looking forward to your future participation!

Sincerely,

George J. Sun

Chief Executive Editor
Academy Publisher

P.S.

Please direct all correspondences concerning this paper ONLY to this email
address.
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